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17. INTERRELATIONSHIP OF BUILDD&G AND SURROUNDINGS
{Indicate if building or structureis in aa historic district)
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18, OTHER NOTABLEFEATURES OF BUILDING AND SITE:!

{Including interior featuresif known):
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 ICALAND ARCHITECTURAL IMPORTANCE:
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20,  HISTORICALAND ARCHITECTURALIMPORTANCE:
in 1883, lot 12 of block 36, being 63 by 183", was sold to Jabez Cadwgan from J
$150. Seven years tater. in 1892, the entire lot passed from Jabez and William Cac 1o the ha
Jabez's wife, Gwenne mdwgan Gwenne Cadwgan sold the east half of the lotto L hartes LTegorius

1894 for S4,,, at which time there was only a small 1 1/2 story house on the west half and nothing but it
on the east half of the let. Gregorius sold the vacant half of the ot three vears later to John L. C Laz K. 4
tocal owner of a shoe business. In 1903, John L. Clark sold the lot back to Gregorius and his wife,
Mary. and shortly thereaiter. the oresent house at 173 East Third was built. The Gregorius' "*veé there
uatil 1922, when Mary Gregorius sold the house to William Decourcy. William Decourcy sold it the
following year to James McMahon. 1n 1942, Anna McMahon sold the house to Francis Viselii. and the
current owners, Dean and Rosemary ”ussellboughf the hovsein 1986,
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